
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #01

 RFP or RFQ / TITLE 070706| UCCMS Plant Maintenance and Replacement 

CONTACT Heather Shadko, PROCUREMENT

EMAIL procurement@portoftacoma.com

PHONE NUMBER 253-425-8697

SUBMITTAL DUE DATE November 8, 2017 @ 2:00 PM (PST)

Q&A ISSUE DATE November 3, 2017M @ 11:00AM (PST)

PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES

Is there any additional description of each bid 
item?  For example, what does the Item No 16, 
General Site Maintenance, consist of with the 120 
labor hours.  What is expected?

See bid documents

 This project shows substantial completion by 
December 31, 2018.  Is this all work including 
maintenance, or just the weed control (herbicide 
application, etc.) and plant/mulch installation?

Substantial completion is defined as all work being completed.

Is there a specification for the mulch? See bid documents

 Is there an already determined type of aquatic use 
herbicide (broadleaf, non-selective, etc.)?  
Brandnames or active ingredient is fine.

See bid documents, herbicide to be in accordance with WSDA 
approved for aquatic use.

Specifications for Seed Mixes (Upland and 
Wetland)?

See bid documents

What type of pest control is needed/expected? See bid documents
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